## **GULF COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD**

**Tuesday, June 30, 2015** 

The Gulf County School Board met in regular session to end the fiscal year on Tuesday, June 30, 2015, at 1:00 E. T., at their Administrative Office in Port St. Joe. Superintendent Norton, Attorney Costin, and the following board members were present: Chairman Danny Little, Vice-Chairman John Wright, Billy C. Quinn, Jr., Linda R. Wood, and Brooke Wooten.

	BOARD MEETING AGENDA:
I.	<b>CALL TO ORDER:</b> Chairman Little called the meeting to order at 1:00 E. T.
II.	<b>ADOPTION OF AGENDA:</b> On motion by Mr. Wright and seconded by Mr. Quinn the Board unanimously approved the agenda packet.
III.	HEAR FROM THE PUBLIC: None
IV.	CONSENT ITEMS: On motion by Mr. Wright and seconded by Mr. Wooten the Board voted unanimously to take the following action:
	Approved the June 23 Minutes, and (SM:14/15 – 175A)
	Approved Budget Matters and Payment of Bills, and (SM: 14/15 – 176)
	PERSONNEL: (SM: 14/15 – 177)
	Approved Stacey Dyer's letter of resignation, and
	Approved Gloria Gant's letter of intent to enter DROP effective July 1, 2015, with an anticipated retirement date of April 30, 2020. She has selected Option 2 for terminal pay for all accrued leave.
	Approve Eric Bidwell for a teaching position at Wewahitchka High School for school year 2015-2016, and
	Approved April Bostwick for a teaching position at Wewahitchka High School for school year 2015-2016, and
	Approved Billy Hoover as Coordinator of Adult & Alternative Education effective July 1, 1015, and
	Approved Elizabeth Lentz for a teaching position at Port St. Joe Elementary School for school year 2015-2016, and
	Approved Haley Smothers for a teaching position at Port St. Joe Elementary School for school year 2015-2016, and
	06/30/15 Page 2
	Approved two additional weeks during the month of July for Judy Williams to assist with preparing laptops for the
	classrooms, and
	Approved Renee Lynn to be paid as 10+2. She will continue to serve as Curriculum Coordinator at Wewahitchka Elementary School while also assuming the responsibilities of the guidance counselor position, and Approved Misty Wood to work 6 hours during July to remediate for the FSA Algebra I EOC, and
	Approved 30 extra minutes daily for the following employees: Laura Suber, Jordan Miles-Linton, and Judith
	Husband, and
	STUDENT MATTERS: (SM: 14/15 – 178)
	Approved the following Calhoun County students to attend Gulf District Schools for school year 2015-2016, as already approved by Calhoun County Schools: Olivia Isabella Jackson, Alexis Jackson, Christopher Jackson, Chelsea Wallen, and Oralia Escalante-Alfaro.
٧.	<b>SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT:</b> Mr. Norton, The Board, and staff, expressed their sentiments of
	appreciation to Melissa Ramsey for her years of dedicated service to Gulf District Schools. Mrs. Ramsey is leaving Gulf District Schools to fill the position of Executive Director of School Improvement at the Department of Education in Tallahassee.
VI.	<b>BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS:</b> The Board will hold a budget workshop Monday, July 13 at 5:30 P. M., E. T.
VII.	<b>ADJOURNMENT:</b> Chairman Little adjourned the meeting at 1:38 P. M.